Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

From: May, Ed LASS:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:06 AM

To: Ma, Bowinn

Cc: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Re: Congratulations to your new portfolio of Secretary for Translink - Introduction

to Sandra Phillips

Hi Bowinn, | don’t see a problem with this. | would be happy to take a look at your answers before you send them in.

I'm also including Jane Hurtig, the MA for municipal affairs, here, in case they have a concemn, and to keep them in the
loop.

Edward May | Director of Communications | ¢ 250.208-2554 | Edward.May@leg.bc.ca | New Democrat - B.C. Government Caucus
www.facebook.com/johnhorganbe/

From: Ma, Bowinn

Sent: July 27, 2017 12:25 PM

To: May, Ed

Subject: Fwd: Re: Congratulations to your new portfolio of Secretary for Translink - Introduction to Sandra Phillips

Ed, please see below and advise if I can participate.

Bowinn Ma, P.Eng, PMP, MM
www.bowinnma.ca

On mobile.

-------- Original message --------

From: Sandra Phillips <sandra@movmi.net>

Date: 2017-07-27 11:51 (GMT-08:00)

To:

Cc: Bowinn Ma <bowinn(@bowinnma.ca>

Subject: Re: Congratulations to your new portfolio of Secretary for Translink - Introduction to Sandra Phillips

Hi Stefan and Bowinn
Thank you for the introduction, Stefan. Moving you to bce so we don’t fill your inbox.

Nice to e-meet you Bowinn. I’ve been following your twitter and your shoutout to gather the public’s opinion
on #publictransit. It’s been great to read that people would love more integrated transportation, better and more
frequent service to decrease car ownership and safe public transit that supports mobility needs of everyone. |
couldn’t agree more. I’m a passionate promoter of all types of shared mobility to support first and last mile
challenges of public transit and have dedicated the last 7 years to increasing these options in Vancouver and
have been working with car2go, Evo, Modo or Velometro (www.movmi.net).
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The main reason I was reaching out to Stefan for an introduction is our Women in Shared Mobility Series. It is
one of the initiatives we launched last year and the idea is that we portray women who work in mobility and
transportation. Part of the initiative is also to show young women that it is possible to influence these topics and
be a source of inspiration for them and we would love for you to be part of our August series.

Each women sends us a portrait of themselves and shares her thoughts on 3 questions about shared mobility.
We then compile the answers into one short video. It normally looks something like this
https://vimeo.com/187742136. You can find the July edition here: https://vimeo.com/226933344

The questions we’re interested in asking:

1. How will shared mobility change in the next 5 years?

2. Why is shared mobility important for our cities and communities?

3. What do we have to do to convince more people to make shared mobility part of their lifestyle?

All we would need from you is:

1. the answers to above questions (in an email or a word document)

2. a profile picture of you

3. a short bio which we’ll add to the blog post that goes out with the video. http://movmi.net/women-in-shared-

mobility/

Happy to discuss this more, we would be honoured if you would participate in next month’s edition.

Best
Sandra

Sandra Phillips
Shared Mobility Architect

Movmi Shared Transportation Services
+1 778 708 1845 or skype at movmists
(@shared_mobility

movmi.net

Please consider the environment before printing this email!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and its attachments are intended only for the use of the individual
or entity who is the intended recipient and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure or any type of use under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient,
or the employee, agent, or representative responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please reply immediately to the sender. Thank you.

On Jul 25, 2017, at 9:48 AM, Stefan Aepli <saepli@franclarchitecture.com> wrote:

Hi Bowinn,

Congratulations on winning your riding and to your new portfolio of responsibilities. I knew we
could count on you to be a great resource to the incoming government!
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A Swiss colleague of mine here in Vancouver, Sandra Phillips, CEO of Movmi, and shared
mobility architect, has asked me for an introduction. Sandra has worked in and around
transportation and shared mobility for many years and was instrumental in introducing car2go in
North America, among many other things. Here is what Sandra has in mind:

momvi is a boutique consulting agency specialised in shared mobility. One of our initiatives
we launched last year is “Women in Shared Mobility”: the idea is that we portray women
who work in shared mobility. One of our goals is to foster and inspire younger women to be
part of the current mobility revolution. Each woman sends us a portrait of herself and
shares her thoughts on 3 questions about shared mobility. We then compile the answers
into one short video. It normally looks something like this https://vimeo.com/187742136.
We'd love to portray you Bowinn Ma for our August edition, in particular since we are
working with Translink on a project. Would love to discuss this further if it is of interest.

I believe that you 2 movers and shakers would have a long list of common goals. Bowinn, please
meet Sandra. Sandra, please meet Bowinn.

Best Regards,
Stefan

R. Stefan Aepli Architect AIBC MRAIC SIA LEED AP

Principal

Francl Architecture

1684 West 2nd Avenue
Vancouver, BC V6J 1H4

T 604 688 3252 x104

Cs.22
www.franclarchitecture.com
saepli@franclarchitecture.com
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Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

From: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 10:31 AM

To: May, Ed LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Approved Community Gaming Grants Pending Release July 14th

Attachments: (A Batch 5) - Community Gaming Grants Pending Payments July 14 2017 xls;
s.13,8.17 (

Get in touch when you have had a chance to review and let me know plans for MLAs
Thanks,

Jane Hurtig
Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
Cell 778 584 1744

From: Volk, Kevin CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 2:46 PM

To: Hurtig, Jane PREM:EX

Cc: White, Joanna CSCD:EX; Viveiros, Natalia CSCD:EX; Pyatt, David E CSCD:EX
Subject: FW: Approved Community Gaming Grants Pending Release July 14th

Hi Jane,

As discussed this morning, attached is a list of the gaming grants that are ready to be issued at the MQ’s direction.
5.13,5.17 If you
have the time, it would be good to set up a call with you this week and we can walk through next steps.

Cheers,

Kevin Volk
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£ BRITISH

COLUMBIA

Electoral District

Community Gaming Grants Pending Report - Weekly

Organization Name

Application Notification Email (may be out of
date or incorrect).

Pending Payment at July 14, 2017

Contact Name

Phone #

Requested Amount

Grant Description

Previous Year
Payment
Amount

Payment Total Payments
Amount since 2007

Abbotsford South

Abbotsford West

Abbotsford South
Abbotsford South

Port Moody-Coquitiam
Comox Valley

West Vancouver-Sea to Sky
Burnaby-Deer Lake

Burnaby-Lougheed

Burnaby North

Burnaby North
Burnaby-Deer Lake

Burnaby North

Burnaby North

Burnaby North

Burnaby Narth

Morth Island

Abbotsford

Abbotsford

Abbotsford
Abbotsford

Belcarra
Black Creek

Britannia Beach
Burnaby

Burnaby

Burnaby

Burnaby
Burnaby

Burnaby

Burnaby

Burnaby

Burnaby

Campbell River

Sport

Sport

Arts and Culture
Sport

Sport
Sport

Arts and Culture
Sport

Sport

Sport

Sport
Arts and Culture

Sport

Sport

Sport

Sport

Sport

British Columbia Speed Skating Association g 22

Abbotsford Female Hockey Association

Heritage Abbotsford Society
Matsqui Blades Speed Skating Association

Simon Fraser Aguatics Swim Club
Comox Valley Orcas Synchronized Swim

Club
Britannia Mine Museum Society

Wesburn Community Association

Volleyball BC

Karate B.C.

Burnaby Minor Baseball Association
Burnaby Lyric Opera Society

Curl BC

British Columbia Amateur Synchronized
Swimming Association

Skate Canada BC/Yukon Section

Burnaby Skating Club

Campbell River Judo Club

Houghton, Ted

Reimer, Jeffrey

Railton, Kellly
Setchay, Ruby

Andersan, Britt
Forrest, Lori

Clausen, Kirstin
lallonardo, Michael

Densmaore, Chris

Wornell, Jonathan

Jeffries-Ellen, Sonya
Mansaon, Jan

Braley, Scott

Keith, Jannifar

Hughes, Syd

Spencer, Sue

Crowhurst, David

604 309-8178

5.22

s 22
5.22

5.22
5.22

5.22

5.22

5.22

's.22

5.22

604 826-7610

604 525-0001

5.22

s.17

s.21

s.17

7520000 g 21

26,000.00

42,000.00
4,000.00

60,300.00
7,500.00

51,000.00
30,000.00

141,625.00

70,000.00

21,540.00
19,750.00

108,000.00

70,000.00

§7,000.00

30,000.00

10,400.00
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Kootenay West

Kootenay West
Kootenay West

Chilliwack-Hope

Chilliwack

Chilliwack

Boundary-Similkamean

GComox Valley

Coquitlam-Maillardville

Coquitlam-Maillardville

Goquitlam-Maillardville

GComox Valley

Castlegar

Castlegar
Castlegar
Chilliwack
Chilliwack

Chilliwack

Christina Lake

Comox

Coquitlam

Coquitlam

Coquitlam

Courtenay

Arts and Culture

Sport
Sport

Arts and Culture

Arts and Gulture

Arts and Culture

Sport
Arts and Gulture

Sport

District Parent Advisory
Council and Parent Advisory
Conneil

Arts and Gulture

Sport

Kootenay Gallery of Art, History and Science S. 22

Society
Castlegar Hockey Society
Castlegar & District Minor Hockey

Association
Chilliwack Sympheny Orchestra

Chilliwack Youth Orchestra Society

Canadian Forces Base Chilliwack Historical
Society

Boundary Youth Soccer Association

Performing Arts BC Festivals Sociaty

Coquitlam Minor Softball Association

Ranch Park Schoaol PAC

Les Echos Du Pacifique

Comaox Valley Aquatic Club

Field, Val

Zubick, Kathleen
Lipinski, Breanne
DeWit, Paula

Yu, Jennifer

Stone, William

Klein, Tanis

Bonin, Carole

Garrison, Sharon

Wood, Nicole

Bouchard, Daniel

Kostuik, Carla

250 365-3337 s.17

250 304-2295

5.22

604 795-0521
5.22
5.22

5.22

5.22
5.22

604 936-6993

5.22

+s.21 s.17

12,500.00 5.21

15,000.00
19,700.00
14,500.00

4,600.00

7,500.00

14,000.00
20,400.00

18,500.00
4,560.00

5,000.00

43,000.00
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Comaox Valley Courtenay Sport Comaox Valley Raiders Youth Football Club  §, 22 Wooatton, Liz s 22 5.17 s.21 s.17 ) 22,500.00 .21

Kootenay East Cranbrook Sport Cranbrook Minor Hockey Association Thompson, Carla i ] 60,000.00
Peace River South Dawson Creek Sport Mile Zero Figure Skating Club Sellmeyer, JuliAnne 5.22 i ' 36,400.00
Peace River South Dawson Creek Sport Dawson Creek Junior Hockey Association Huttema, Rob i | 15,000.00
Delta North Delta Arts and Culture Kerala Cultural Association of British Vijayan, Sarath 778918-1893 i | 8,170.00
Columbia :
Delta South Delta Sport Delta Deas Rowing Club MeCall, Stuart 5.22 i | 11,600.00
Delta South Delta Sport Delta Skating Club Baerg, Barbara 5.22 i ) 24,500.00
Nanaimo-North Cowichan Duncan Arts and Culture Cowichan Exhibition Paterson, Shari 5.22 i ' 25,000.00
Cowichan Valley Duncan Sport Special Olympics British Columbia Society - Lintner, Irene i | 12,000.00
Cowichan Valley
Cowichan Valley Duncan Arts and Culture Cowichan Musical Theatre Society Bendall, Alison 5.22 i ! 10,000.00
Cowichan Valley Duncan Sport Pacific Northwest Junior Lacrosse League Schmidbauer, Carmen i [ 14,000.00
Association
Kootenay East Fernie Sport Fernie Alpine Ski Team Clayton, Tara S, 22 i | 30,000.00
Peace River North Fort 5t John Arts and Culture Stage MNorth Thealre Society Smith, Kevin [ 22 i ] 22,000.00
Manaimo-Morth Cowichan Gabriola Island Arts and Culture The Lulu Performing Arts Society Lutz, Elizabeth [ 22 i ] 8,800.00
Manaimo-Morth Cowichan Gabriola Island Arts and Culture 'W. E. Theatre Society Moher, Frank 250 247-9247 i ] 12,500.00
Saanich Morth and the Islands Galiano Island Arts and Culture Access to Media Education Society Guin, Deblekha s 22 i | 26,000.00
West Vancouver-Sea to Sky Garibaldi Highlands Sport Swim B.C. Schuett, Mark J. .22 i [ 170,875.00
Boundary-Similkameean Grand Forks Arts and Culture Grand Forks Art Gallery Society Woodruff, Teresa s.22 ; | 32,000.00
Boundary-Similkameen Grand Forks Sport Phoenix Mountain Alpine Ski Society Cornelius, Barbara 5.22 i ' 30,000.00
Columbia River-Revelstoke Invermere Sport Columbia Valley Youth Soccer Association McArthur, Donna s 22 i ] 8,000.00
Kamloops-South Thompson Kamloops Sport Kamloops Five Pin Bowling Club Hazell CPA, CGA, Dan i | 10,000.00
Kamloops-South Thompson Kamloops Sport Kamloops Gymnastics/Trampaline Centre Lyster, Jennifer 5.22 i ' 72,500.00
Kelowna-Lake Country Kelowna Sport Kelowna Aqua-Jets Swim Club Dixon, Maureen 5.22 i ] 41,700.00
Westside-Kelowna Kelowna Sport Disabled Sailing Association of BC - Delorme, Tracy 250 861-7033 ; 5,000.00
Okanagan Branch
Kelowna-Lake Country Kelowna Arts and Culture Kelowna International Choir Society Sigurdson, Karen S. 22 i | 7,000.00
Westside-Kelowna Kelowna Sport West Kelowna Minor Hockey Association ‘Ward, Aimee 5. 22 i ] 72,600.00
Waestside-Kelowna Kelowna Arts and Culture Kelowna Community Music School Society Benwell, Lucy i ' 38,000.00
Westside-Kelowna Kelowna Arts and Culture Arts Council of the Central Okanagan Brennan, Katie i | 27,600.00
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Kelowna-Lake Country

Boundary-Similkamean

Columbia River-Revelstoke

MNanaimo

Cowichan Valley

Fort Langley-Aldergrove

Langley

Fort Langley-Aldergrove

Fort Langley-Aldergrove

Fraser-Nicola

Maple Ridge-Mission

Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows

Maple Ridge-Mission

Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows

Abbotsford-Mission

Kootenay West

Nanaimo

Nanaimo

Nelson-Creston

New Westminster

New Westminster

New Westminster

New Westminster

Saanich North and the Islands

Kelowna

Keremeos

Kimberley

Ladysmith
Lake Cowichan

Langley

Langley

Langley

Langley

Lillooet

Maple Ridge

Maple Ridge

Maple Ridge

Maple Ridge

Mission

Makusp

Nanaimo

Nanaimo

Nelson

New Westminster

New Westminster

New Westminster

New Westminster

North Saanich

Sport

Sport
Sport

Sport

Sport

Sport

Arts and Culture

Sport

Sport

Sport

Arts and Culture

Arts and Culture

Sport

Sport

Arts and Culture

Arts and Culture

Sport

Arts and Culture
Sport

Sport

Sport

Arts and Culture

Sport
Sport

BC Snowboard Association

Similkameen Swim Club
Kimberley Minor Hockey Association

Ladysmith Baseball Association
Cowichan Lake District Skating Club

Basketball B.C.

Vancouver Kiwanis Music Festivals Society

Flip City Gymnastics Club

British Columbia Amateur Softball
Association

Lillooet and District Minor Hockey
Association

Maple Ridge Caribbean Festival Society

Surrey German Language School Society

Golden Ears Winter Club

Ridge Meadows Minor Ball Hockey
Association

Opening Nite Theatre Society

Arrow Lakes Historical Society

Special Olympics British Columbia Society -
MNanaimo

Malaspina Choir Society
WH20 Racers Society

QOrienteering Association of British Columbia

Bowling Proprietors’ Association of BC

Royal City Youth Ballet Company Society

Royal City Track and Field Society

Peninsula Speed Skating Club

Astofooroff, Cathy

Dela Cruz, Sonia
Clark, Dan

Cousins, Graham

Darling, Sarah

Johns, Lawrie

Van Zanten, Lynn

Atkinson, Lauren

Benson, Rick

Doyle, Gina

Geese, Deddy

Currie, Mathalie

Cawker, Jaffrey

Olah, Margot

Atebe, Camille

Parent, Rosemarie

Taylor, Sylvia

Frisch, Sara

Punchard, Tracy

Golding, James

Keepper, Mickie

Stocker, Susan

Cawkell, Christina

Welta, Carmen

250 442-6928

250 499-2670
250 427-6628

5.22

5.22

5.22

250 256-1532

5.22
5.22

604 649-1525

5.22
5.22

250 758-0830

5.22

5.22

5.22

30,000.005_21

6,750.00
23,000.00

19,500.00
7,000.00

59,625.00

39,000.00

40,000.00

71,375.00

23,100.00

11,000.00

13,000.00

5,500.00

40,000.00

5,000.00

7,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00
21,500.00

2,500.00

34,000.00

14,000.00

8,000.00
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Narth Vancouver-Lonsdale

West Vancouver-Capilano

North Vancouver-Lonsdale

Narth Vancouver-Seymour

Alberni-Pacific Rim

Alberni-Pacific Rim

Port Coquitlam
Port Coquitlam

Port Moody-Coquitlam

Port Moody-Coquitlam
Port Moody-Coquitlam

Esquimalt-Royal Roads

Prince George-Mackenzie

Naorth Coast

Parksville-Qualicum
Cariboo North

Columbia River-Revelstoke

Columbia River-Revelstoke

Columbia River-Revelstoke

Columbia River-Revelstoke

Richmond Centre

Richmond Centre

Richmond Centre

Richmond-Steveston

Shuswap

Saanich Morth and the Islands

Cowichan Valley
Stikine

Juan de Fuca
Juan de Fuca

Penticton

Surrey-Cloverdale

North Vancouver

Morth Vancouver

North Vancouver

North Vancouver

Port Alberni

Port Alberni

Port Coquitlam
Port Coquitlam

Port Moody

Port Moody
Port Moody

Powell Rivar

Prince George

Prince Rupert

Qualicum Beach
Quesnel

Radium Hot Springs

Revelstoke

Revelstoke

Revelstoke

Richmaond

Richmond

Richmond

Richmaond

Salmon Arm
Salt Spring Island
Shawnigan Lake

Smithers

Sooke
Sooke

Summerland

Surrey

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

North Shore Chamber Music Society

Grouse Mountain Tyee Ski Club

Lynn Valley Little League Association

Special Olympics British Columbia Society -
Morth Shore

Port Alberni Black Sheep Rughby Union
Football Club

Alberni Valley Curling Club

CDMF Performing Arts Festival Society
Tri Cities Female lce Hockey Association
Port Moody Heritage Society

Port Coquitlam Speed Skating Club

Creative Dance Association

Malaspina Art Society

Caledonia Nordic Ski Club

J.P.A. Jazz Productions Association of
British Columbia

Qualicum & District Curling Club
Quesnel Aguatic Club

Columbia Valley Swim Club

Revelstoke Theatre Company Society

Revelstoke Acro-Bats Club

Revelstoke Mordic Ski Club

Rowing British Columbia

Canadian YC Chinese Orchestra Association

The Richmond Art Gallery Association

Gulf Of Georgia Cannery Society
Salmon Arm Skating Club

Bandemonium Music Society

Shawnigan Lake Historical Society
Smithers Figure Skating Association
The Sooke Philharmonic Society
Sooke Skating Club

Summerland Community Arts Council

White Rock Gymnastics and Diving Training
Academy Society

Allison, Kathryn

Wang, Calvin

Basselt, Jamie

Klein, Kelly

Milton, Robert

Wolff, Silvia

Dahms, Jo-Ann
Khan, Maomi

Millar, Jim

Thiel, Ellen
Robinson, Margaret

Dill, Magan

Huybers, John

Vanderwiel, Teresa

Burfield, Peggy
MeGillivray, Leanne

Kochorek, Shelly

Humphreys, Zofie

Bollefer, Kevin

Thomas, Robyn

Fitzpatrick, Jennifer

Leung, CT

Dacey, Shaun

Clarke, Rebecca

Bastiaansen, Tammy

Rook, Earl

Treloar, Lori
Collingwood, Carrie
Campbell, Kathleen
Scott, Aimee

Walker, Sonja

Van Haastregt, Jenna

5.22
5.22

604 904-1020

5.22

5.22

5.22
5.22

250 552-2364

5.22
5.22

250 814-3485

'5.22

250 200-0342

778 874-1130

5.22
5.22

5.22

250 847-2341

5.22
5.22

5.22

s.17

s.21

s.17

1,200.00 §.21
39,000.00

26,000.00
5,000.00

2,000.00
10,000.00

10,000.00

39,000.00

28,000.00

4,200.00
14,000.00
4,500.00

27,000.00
17,000.00

2,500.00
6,950.00
12,500.00

9,500.00
20,000.00

16,000.00

59,625.00

5,000.00

50,000.00

15,000.00
9,075.00
6,500.00

10,000.00

14,530.00

15,500.00
11,000.00

22,500.00

54,500.00
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Surrey-White Rock

Surray-Newton

Surrey-Tynehead
Surrey-Panorama
Surrey-Panorama
Surrey South
Surray-Cloverdale
Surrey-Whalley

Surrey-Tynehead

Surrey-White Rock
Surrey-Green Timbers

Surrey-Whalley

Surrey-Cloverdale
Surrey-White Rock

Surrey-Panorama

Surrey-Tynehead
Skeena

Kootenay West

Vancouver-Fairview

Vancouver-Fairview

Vancouver-Fairview

Vancouver-Mount Pleasant

Vancouver-Mount Pleasant

Surrey

Surrey

Surrey

Surrey
Surrey

Surrey

Surrey
Surrey

Surrey

Surrey
Surrey

Surrey

Surrey
Surrey
Surrey

Surrey
Terrace

Trail

Vancouver

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

Badminton BC

Surrey Gymnastic Society

Gima-Ha Shotokan-Ryu Karatedo
Association
White Rock Divers

Newton Figure Skating Club

Canadian Amateur Diving Association,
British Columbia Section

Cloverdale Youth Concert Band Association

Fleetwood Fastpitch Association

BC Amateur Baseball Association

South Surrey White Rock Minor Softball
Association
Fraser Valley Gilbert & Sullivan Society

Simon Fraser University Pipa Band Society

Surrey United Soccer Club
Fraser Valley Water Polo Club

Lower Mainland Synchronized Skating Club

African Stages Association
The Dare to Dream Foundation

Trail Oricles Baseball

Fugue Theatre Society

Field Hockey BC

British Columbia Rhythmic Sportive
Gymnastics Federation

Vancouver International Dance Festival
Society

Capture Photography Festival Society

s.21

Gardner, Penny

Piliotis, Constantine

Wise, Peter

Waiz, Cynthia
Mierzejewski, Joanne

McDonald, Jayna

Zboya, Jennifar
Oya, Tracey

Laing, David

Parks, Glenn
Warwick, Barbara

Lea, Jack

McKague, Dave
Davies, Owen

Van Dyik, Catharing

Ukponrefe, Osakue
Ziegler, Donna

Maniago, Jim

Di Cicco, Laura

Saunders, Mark

Gitcheva, Sachka

Hirabayashi, Jay

Spencer-Nairn, Kim

5.22

5.22

5.22

604 582-2622

604 586-3312

5.22

604 574-3299

5.22
5.22

604 734-1441

5.22

5.22

604 512-9425

604 508-2404

s.17

s.21

s.17

73,000.00 §.21

37,000.00

5,000.00

32,000.00
22,525.00

98,875.00

6,000.00
24,000.00

209,875.00

22,500.00
20,000.00

35,500.00

150,000.00
28,200.00
18,000.00

15,000.00
14,000.00

5,000.00
21,000.00

155,000.00

36,000.00

50,000.00

22,500.00
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WVancouver-False Creek

Vancouver-Haslings

Vancouver-Point Grey

Vancouver-Mount Pleasant

Vancouver-False Creek

Vancouver-Fraserview

Vancouver-False Creek

Vancouver-Fairview

Vancouver-Fairview

Vancouver-Langara
Vancouver-Fraserview
Vancouver-Fraserview

Vancouver-Hastings

Vancouver-Hastings

Vancouver-False Craek

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

B.C. Ringette Association

British Columbia Soccer Association

Judo BC

The Only Animal Theatre Society

Waterski & Wakeboard British Columbia

Killarney Gators Swim Club Association

British Columbia Alliance for Arts and Culture
Society
British Columbia Rugby Union

Vancouver Theatrical and Modem Fencing
Club

Asian-Canadian Special Evenls Association
Killarney Youth Soccer Association
Vancouver City Singars Society

Joe Ink Performance Society

British Columbia Netball Association

Vancouver Pride Society

Cerebral Palsy Sports Association of BC

Disabled Skiers Association of BC

Vancouver Jewish Film Centre Society

Vancouver Academy of Music

Cycling British Columbia

Ensworth, Colin

Elligott, Jason

Thomson, Katie

Fanconi, Kendra

Clough, Andraw

Tsai, Arthur

Leadlay, Brenda

Kehoe, Annabel

Morming-Smith, Andrew

‘Wu, Charlie
Creighton, Warren
Kinkaid, William

Laughlin, Joe
Webb, Mary

Burgess, Kieran

MacDonald, Ross

Leslie, Wayne

Albanese, Robert

Lee, Elaine

Waugh, Erin

5.22

604 803-0101

5.22

5.22

604 431-7264
604 456-0277

5.22

604 687-0955

5.22

604 333-3631

5.22
5.22

s.17

is.21 s.17 49,900.00 g D1

i 261,625.00

i 40,000.00

i 20,000.00
i 26,000.00
i 20,000.00

i 75,000.00

i 110,000.00

i 15,000.00

i 60,000.00

i 28,000.00
6,000.00

25,000.00

26,000.00

i 30,000.00

75,000.00

90,000.00

i 15,000.00

i 55,700.00

i 226,375.00
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Vancouver-Fraserview

Vancouver-Fairview

Vancouver-Fairview

Vancouver-Fairview

Vancouver-Point Grey

Vancouver-Mount Pleasant

Vancouver-Quilchena

Vancouver-False Creek

Vancouver-False Craek

Vancouver-False Craek

Vancouver-Fairview

Vancouver-Langara

Vancouver-Langara

Vancouver-Mount Pleasant

Vancouver-Kingsway

WVancouver-Kensington

Vancouver-Mount Pleasant

Vancouver-Mount Pleasant

Vancouver-Hastings

Vancouver-False Creek

Nechako Lakes
Nechako Lakes
Vernon-Monashee

Vernon-Monashee

Vancouver

Vancouver

Vancouver

Vancouver

Vancouver

Vancouver

Vancouver

Vancouver

Vancouver

Vancouver

Vancouver

Vancouver

Vancouver

Vancouver

Vancouver

Vancouver

Vancouver

Vancouver

Vancouver

Vancouver

WVanderhoof

Vanderhoot

Vernon

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

Wancouver Concert Band Society 5.21

Tennis - British Columbia

BC Alpine Ski Association

Gymnastics BC

Awkward Stage Productions Sociaty
The Response Dance Society
Vetta Chamber Music Society

Documentary Media Society

CAG Contemporary Art Gallery Society of
British Columbia
Mount Seymour Ski Glub

Little Mountain Baseball Association

Canadian Society for Asian Arts

The Jewish Historical Society of British
Caolumbia

Firehall Theatre Society

British Columbia Blind Sports and Recreatio
Association

West Coast Chamber Music

Gallery Gachet Society

Disabled Sailing Association of British
Columbia
North Shore Community Music Society

The Vancouver Children's Choir Choral
Society

Vanderhoof and District Minor Hockey
Association

Nechako Valley Wrestling Club
Vernon Concert Band Society

Vernon Figure Skating Club

Hinton, Dallas

Roberts, Mark

Goldsmid, Bruce

Forrester, Brian

Gobis, Barbara

Barton, Amber

Gurd, David

Mullen , Kathleen

Brown, David

Lemmer, Johan

Boomer, Jeff

Grundvig, Julia

Babins, Marcy

Spencer, Donna

Blaine, Jane

Crane, Alan

Nichalson, Cecily

Ostro, David

Maeda, Monta

Taylor, Jane

Corbiere, Aubree
Rempel, Katie
Bauml, Corrie

Pereboom, Ronda

604 266-8123

5.22

778 668-5715

604 B09-0578
T7E B36-4463

604 732-8374

5.22

5.22

5.22
5.22

5.22

604 689-0681

604 579-9959

604 688-6464

5.22
5.22

5.22
5.22

250 306-3592

250 542-8782

s.17

s.21

s.17 2,500.00g 21

142,625.00

150,000.00

163,000.00

7,000.00
3,500.00

11,000.00

il 20,000.00

35,000.00

14,000.00

54,000.00
{ 10,000.00

46,000.00
62,000.00

250,000.00
5,500.00
20,000.00

63,000.00

9,700.00

5,000.00

26,500.00
2,000.00
1,500.00

25,000.00

page 14 of 27 MAH-2018-82017



Vernon-Monashee

Vernon-Monashee

Victoria-Swan Lake

Saanich South

Esquimalt-Royal Roads

Juan de Fuca

Victoria-Swan Lake

Juan de Fuca

Saanich South

Victoria-Beacon Hill

Esquimalt-Royal Roads

Esquimalt-Royal Roads
Victoria-Beacon Hill
Victoria-Beacon Hill
Esquimalt-Royal Roads

Cariboo North
Westside-Kelowna

West Vancouver-Sea to Sky
Surrey-White Rock
Cariboo-Chilcotin

Kelowna-Lake Country

Vernon

Vernon

Victoria

Victoria

Victoria

Victoria

Victoria

Victoria

Victoria

Victoria

Victoria

Victoria

Victoria

Victoria

Victoria

Wells
Wesibank

Whistler

White Rock

Williams Lake

Winfield

Sport

Sport

Sport

Sport
Sport
Sport
Arts and Culture
Sport

Sport

Arts and Culture

Sport

Sport
Arts and Culture
Sport
Sport

Arts and Culture
Sport

Sport
Sport
Arts and Culture

Sport

Cross Country BC S. 22

Silver Star Freestyle Ski Club

Tripleshot Cycling Club

Cordova Bay Softball Club

Victoria Youth Field Lacrosse Association

Saanich Skating Club of Victoria

The Allegra Singers Society

Warriors Basketball Club

Island Swimming Club

Victoria Baroque Music Society

Juan de Fuca Minor Hockey Association

Velox-Valhallian Sports Association

Victoria Filipino-Canadian Association
Tyee Aguatic Club Society
Juan de Fuca Skating Club

Wells Historical Society

Central Okanagan Liguid Lightning Swim
Club Society
Whistler Biathlon Society

White Rock South Surrey Skating Club

Station House Studio and Gallery Society

Winfield Curling Club

Luppens, Wannes

Dew, Karen

Dower, John

Dayton, P
Edwards, Cathy

Wood, Colene

Funfur, Juli
Annesley, Erika

Witterick, Crystal

McLaren, John

Lynn, Debra

Neish, Steve

Hozack, Gladys
Wilson, John
Rinta, Marla

Campbell, Judy
Guidi, Chris

Whitman, Clayton

Sayler, Darla

Toop, Diane

Adl, Ramine

5.22

5.22

250 857-8392

5.22
5.22
5.22

5.22
5.22

250 592-7031

5.22

250 478-3245

'5.22
5.22

5.22

5.22
5.22

5.22
5.22

5.22
5.22

s.17

Report Total

s.21

s.17

62,00000 5,21

5,000.00

10,000.00

7,500.00

17,000.00

18,000.00

! 6,000.00

! 4,000.00

100,000.00

5,000.00

100,000.00

21,000.00

7,500.00

[ 52,500.00
36,000.00

! 5,000.00
31,000.00

5,000.00
42,500.00
21,100.00

15,000.00

6,981,850.00
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Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

From: May, Ed LASS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 5:49 PM

To: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: RE: one-pager for MLAs on Communicty Gaming Grant Program
Attachments: DRAFT CGG Overview August 2017 1pg Aug 23.pdf

Hi Jane,

| don'’t see anything attached, and the title is unfamiliar.
Are you talking about a final version of the attached overview draft?

-E

Edward May | Director of Communications | ¢ 250.208-2554 | Edward.May@leg.bc.ca | New Democrat - BC Government Caucus
www.facebook.com/johnhorganbc/

From: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX [mailto:Jane.Hurtig@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: September 12, 2017 4:21 PM

To: May, Ed

Cc: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX

Subject: one-pager for MLAs on Communicty Gaming Grant Program

Hi Ed.
Can you tell me if this document was distributed to MLA offices.
Thanks

Jane Hurtig
Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
Cell 778 584 1744
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Ministry of Municipal
Affairs and Housing

COMMUNITY GAMING GRANTS
PROGRAM - Information for
elected officials.

KEY FACTS

}

GAMING REVENUES in B.C. generate hundreds of millions of
dollars that help support health care, education and key services for
all British Columbians.

EVERY YEAR, the Government of British Columbia approves

$140 million in community gaming grants for not-for-profit
organizations in communities across the province.

COMMUNITY GAMING GRANTS aredistributed
among specific sectors thatinclude arts and culture, sport,
environment, public safety, human and social services,
parent advisory councils and district parent advisory
councils. A new Capital Projects Sector has been added in
2017/18.

OVER 5,000 local organizations representing

virtually every community in the province receive

community gaming grants each year.

EACH APPLICATION is assessed individually, within the

context of available funding and demonstrated community need.
GRANT APPLICANTS must demonstrate how the programs they
want funded meet eligibility criteria and benefit British Columbians.
ORGANIZATIONS THAT RECEIVE community gaming

grants accomplish amazing things in British Columbia's
communities, large and small, urbanand rural.

GAMING GRANT RECIPIENTS areincredibly diverse.
Theyinclude sports team, community arts councils, festivals, humane
societies, environmental groups, food banks, youth groups,
community service organizations and parent advisory councils
working with schools.

FOR MORE INFORMATION please visit the program website:

http://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/sports-culture/gambling-
fundraising/gaming-grants/community-gaming-grants

MLA FAQ

Q: Will MLAs receive notification of
grants being awarded in their
constituency?

A: Yes, notifications will be sent
throughout the year whenever
grants are awarded

Q: Where can MLAs get contact
information to send congratulations?
A: Unfortunately, provincial privacy
legislation places limitations on the
information that can be shared with
outside parties, including other parts
of government, as some of the
information is personal/private.
However, most organizations are
listed in the phone book or have a
website.

Q: Can MLAs award the grant in
person?

A: Grants are electronically
transferred to organizations.
However, MLAs are free to celebrate
the award with constituents. Events
can be coordinated through your
constituency office.

Q: How can MLAs arrange
information sessions for community
organizations?

A: To request a Community Gaming
Grants workshop in your area, please
email the Branch at
CGGOutreach@gov.bc.ca
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COMMUNITY GAMING GRANTS cont.

Community Gaming Grants support the significant contributions of
the not-for-profit sector to community engagement and

development.

BASIC ELIGIBILITY

} Must be a not-for-profit operating
primarily for community benefit

} Must have a Board of Directors
and voting membership

} Regular grants are for programs
and grants cannot be for more than

75% of costs

} Capital grants are for projects and
matching funds are required

APPLICATION PROCESS

online
+ A short form application may be
same amount of funding for the
same programs
} Applications are assessed on:

» Clear community benefit

» Accessibility and inclusiveness

) Sustainability and lasting impact

) Community support

Full eligibility criteria and application information is available online:
http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/sports-culture/eambling-

fundraising/gaming-grants/community-geaming-grants

Contact Staff at: 250-356-1081 or communitygaminggrants@gov.bc.ca

PROGRAM

DESCRIPTION

+ All applications must be submitted

used by organizations requesting the

ARTS AND Provides support for programs that provide public Apply between Feb. 1 &May 31.
CULTURE accesstothe arts or preserve heritage or culture. Notification between Apr 30 & Aug. 31.
Supports community-based youth and amateur sport Apply between Feb. 1 and May 31.
SPORT programs that consist of organized, competitive, Notification between Apr.30 & Aug. 31.
physical activities.
PARENT Provides funds (formula-based) to benefit students Apply between April 1 and June 30.
ADVISORY by enhancing extracurricular opportunities. Notification by Sept. 30.
COUNCILS
Contributes to programs that support B.C.’senvironment Apply between July 1 and Aug. 31.
ENVIRONMENT orthat protect the welfare of domestic animals or wildlife. Notification between Oct.31. & Nov. 30.
Provides support for programs that enhance and Apply between July 1 and Aug. 31.
PUBLIC support publicsafety initiatives, disaster relief Notification between Oct. 31 & Nov. 30.
SAFETY

and emergency preparedness within B.C.

CAPITAL PROJECTS
(NEW)

Enables not-for-profit organizations to complete capital projects
that provide significant benefit to communities.
http://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/sports-culture/gambling-
fundraising/gaming-grants/capital-project-grants

Apply between Aug. 1 and Sept.30.
Notification by Dec. 31.

HUMANAND SOCIAL
SERVICES

Programs that significantly contribute to the quality of life in a
community, including assisting the disadvantaged or distressed,
promoting health, or enhancing opportunities for youth.

Apply between Aug. 1 and Nov. 30.
Notification between Oct.31 & Feb. 28.

Applications are processed continuously during the application and notification period. Processing times for
early applications are often faster due to the volume of submissions.

page 18 of 27 MAH-2018-82017



Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

From: May, Ed LASS:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 3:54 PM

To: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX

Subject: RE: FOR RESPONSE | Release of Final Report - Clean and Safe Water for Union Bay

Turns out | was wrong, it's minister Fraser's constit.

| will forward to him and his EA (whoever his EA is), and we’ll also have a researcher on it.

Edward May | Director of Communications | ¢ 250.208-2554 | Edward.May@leg.bc.ca | New Democrat - BC Government Caucus
www.facebook.com/johnhorganbc/

From: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX [mailto:Jane.Hurtig@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: September 15, 2017 3:47 PM

To: May, Ed

Subject: FW: FOR RESPONSE | Release of Final Report - Clean and Safe Water for Union Bay

Thanks Ed.

Jane Hurtig
Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
Cell 778 584 1744

From: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 3:03 PM

To: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: FOR RESPONSE | Release of Final Report - Clean and Safe Water for Union Bay

Could you please make sure the MLAs see it? I think they need to receive it today.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gedney, Vanessa R CSCD:EX" <Vanessa.Gedney(@gov.bc.ca>

To: "Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Dawes, Jacquie CSCD:EX" <Jacquie.Dawes@gov.bc.ca>, "Faganello, Tara CSCD:EX"
<Tara.Faganello@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR RESPONSE | Release of Final Report - Clean and Safe Water for Union
Bay

Here you go Daniela:

From: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:37 PM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R CSCD:EX

Cc: Dawes, Jacquie CSCD:EX; Faganello, Tara CSCD:EX

Subject: Re: FOR RESPONSE | Release of Final Report - Clean and Safe Water for Union Bay
1
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Please send us the report and we will send it to and connect with the communities today.

On Sep 15,2017, at 1:56 PM, Dawes, Jacquie CSCD:EX <Jacquie.Dawes(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Daniela
After our meeting here - possible to get your thoughts on approach here re release
of the report for Union Bay?

Jacqueline Dawes
Deputy Minister
Municipal Affairs and Housing

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gedney, Vanessa R CSCD:EX"
<Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 15, 2017 at 1:51:05 PM PDT

To: "Dawes, Jacquie CSCD:EX" <Jacquie.Dawes@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR RESPONSE | Release of Final Report -
Clean and Safe Water for Union Bay

They approved for it to go out but they didn't clarify who would
send MLA their copies; and that Union Bay is in technically in
MLA Fraser’s “Mid Island-Pacific Rim Electoral District". MLA
Leonard from “Courtenay-Comox Electoral District may also have
an interest since the community is part of the Comox Valley

From: Dawes, Jacquie CSCD:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 1:46 PM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R CSCD:EX

Subject: Re: FOR RESPONSE | Release of Final Report - Clean
and Safe Water for Union Bay

Sorry, didn't we get direction on this at ministers council this
week? I'm with MSR and Daniela so can ask... just checking...

Jacqueline Dawes
Deputy Minister
Municipal Affairs and Housing

On Sep 15, 2017, at 1:19 PM, Gedney, Vanessa R CSCD:EX
<Vanessa.Gedney(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Not to add anything further on your plate but if you
have an
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opportunity to ask Daniela preference for sending
to the MLAs...

From: Gedney, Vanessa R CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 5:20 PM
To: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX

Subject: FOR RESPONSE | Release of Final
Report - Clean and Safe Water

for Union Bay

Good afternoon Jane and Daniela, two questions:

- What is your preference in providing the report to
MLAs?

o Refer to highlighted bullet below, may consider
sending it to both MLAs Fraser and Leonard

From: Mueller, Brent CSCD:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 4:20 PM
To: Gedney, Vanessa R CSCD:EX

Cc: Thomson, Lia CSCD:EX; Andrade, Ana
CSCD:EX

Subject: FW: Ooops...last thought...Confirming -
UBID final report release. MO and MLAs?

Hi Vanessa — below are our steps/plan for getting
the report out. Report is attached.

Please advise on how you think we should provide
to MO and MLAs. We could either mail/email
separately or add them to Tara’s distribution list
(draft cover note attached)?

Please note that Union Bay is in technically in
MLA Fraser’s “Mid Island-Pacific Rim Electoral
District”
http://elections.bc.ca/docs/map/redis1 7/ED/MPR_E

D.pdf.
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MLA Leonard from “Courtenay-Comox Electoral

District may also have an

interest since the community is part of the Comox

Valley

http://elections.bc.ca/docs/map/redis1 7/ED/CRC E

D.pdf

Cheers ~ Brent

From: Faganello, Tara CSCD:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 5:43 PM

To: Mueller, Brent CSCD:EX; Andrade, Ana
CSCD:EX

Cc: Paget, Gary CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Ooops...last thought...Confirming -
UBID final report

release Next Steps

Thanks
Re MLA’s let’s flag that thru DMO to MO.

From: Mueller, Brent CSCD:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 5:39 PM

To: Faganello, Tara CSCD:EX; Andrade, Ana
CSCD:EX

Cc: Paget, Gary CSCD:EX

Subject: Ooops...last thought...Confirming - UBID

final report

release Next Steps

Got it — nice!...And thanks Tara for your leadership

support

(including a road trip into the heart of the
community in January!)

I believe Island Health and KIP are “primary
contacts” who will

receive the report under cover from you alongside

UBID
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(administrator), CVRD (CAO) and First Nations.
©

And I realize now we forgot about MLAs...any
role for us there?

Cheers ~ Brent

From: Faganello, Tara CSCD:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 5:35 PM

To: Mueller, Brent CSCD:EX; Andrade, Ana
CSCD:EX

Cc: Paget, Gary CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Confirming - UBID final report
release Next Steps

Yes I think this looks very thorough. Two
suggestions below.

Minister also acknowledged today the hard work
staff and Jim put in on this over the many months.
So thank you!!!

From: Mueller, Brent CSCD:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 1:27 PM

To: Faganello, Tara CSCD:EX; Andrade, Ana
CSCD:EX

Cc: Paget, Gary CSCD:EX

Subject: Confirming - UBID final report
release Next Steps

Hi Tara — I understand the Minister approved the
release of the UBID facilitators report YAY...Now
we have to get it out there!

Here are the steps I propose to take (with Ana’s

help ©)

- [ have given GCPE a heads up that the release of
report will happen soon.
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o The Minister has an issues note in her binder — I
will review it again to double check content; Let’s
keep MO posted on when it goes out.

- Spoke to Jim and gave him a heads up — he is
sending a FINAL-FINAL version of his report
(removing “Draft” from the document title);

- I can work with Ana to finalize your cover note,
gather addresses, and provide her with hard copies
of Jim’s report so I can be sent out vial mail to the
key parties;

o Alongside this I suggest we (either Ana or I) send
out email copies as well;

- [ will personally call all of the contacts in advance
so they know the report is coming;

o I will also give some of our secondary contacts a
heads up (MIRR Treaty Negotiators and planning
staff CVRD) and Island Health and Brian from
KIP?

o And will let staff at the Ministry know as well.

- I will double check with UBID that they can post
the report on their website.

- Will suggest to the FOI folks that we include the
final report in our release package.

Timing — I suggest we get this all done by the end
of this week...?

Do we need to meet to discuss — did I miss
anything?

Cheers ~ Brent

Brent Mueller, MA

page 24 of 27 MAH-2018-82017



Director, Governance Relations, Governance and
Structure Branch

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Province of British Columbia

(778) 698-3220

Report on Union Bay Aug 2017.docx>
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Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

From: May, Ed LASS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 1:04 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: FW: MR dispute just hit the news...

Edward May | Director of Communications | ¢ 250.208-2554 | Edward.May@leg.bc.ca | New Democrat - BC Government Caucus
www.facebook.com/johnhorganbc/

From: Marriott, Sarah

Sent: November 15, 2017 1:02 PM

To: May, Ed

Subject: MR dispute just hit the news...

The in camera discussions just hit the local news...

http://www.mapleridgenews.com/news/still-no-word-on-shelter-or-housing-in-maple-ridge/

Copyright
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Copyright

Sarah Marriott | Research & Communications Officer | ¢: 250.886.6878 | Sarah.Marriott@leg.bc.ca | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
www.bcndpcaucus.ca | www.facebook.com/johnhorganbe

From: D'Eith, Bob

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 12:58 PM
To: Marriott, Sarah <Sarah.Marriott@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: New article

http://www.mapleridgenews.com/news/still-no-word-on-shelter-or-housing-in-maple-ridge/

Yours very truly,

Bob D’Eith
MLA Maple Ridge — Mission
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